
From: Doll, Laura 
Sent: 4/22/2014 4:18:02 PM 
To: Bruno, Kenneth (kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: tomorrow in San Ramon 

I'll be out there. Comm Picker is going through Gas Control at the same time. 

I know you're likely swamped, but we also have the consultant flying in for the discussion. 

Thanks 

Laura 

From: Bruno, Kenneth [mailto:kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2014 4:11 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: tomorrow in San Ramon 

Hi Laura, 

I hope you're doing well. I'm still uncertain as I'm taking on some new duties since we originally initiated 
this meeting. Suman and Steve will definitely be there tomorrow. Are you going to be there? 

Kenneth Bruno 

Acting Program Manager 

Gas Safety & Reliability Branch 

Safety and Enforcement Division 

SB GT&S 0265480 
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California Public Utilities Commission 

Office: (415) 703-5265 

Cell: (415) 352-2936 

From: Doll, Laura fmailto:LRDD@PQe.com1 
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2014 4:05 PM 
To: Bruno, Kenneth 
Subject: tomorrow in San Ramon 

Ken 

Are you not coming out for the tree root discussion? Only Steve and Suman? 

Thanks 

Laura 

Laura Doll 

Director, Regulatory Relations 

lrdd@pge.com 

office: 415.973.8663 

mobile: 415.828.3739 

SB GT&S 0265481 
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